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1. Nane of Property

historic nane: Sout h Brooklyn Commercial District

ot her name/site nunber: Ol dBrooklyn, Brighton Village

2. Location
street & nunber: _Pearl Road: 4138-4146, 4150, 4160, 4162, 5170, 4180, 4186-
4196, 4192-4196, 4200, 3428, 4221, 4209, 4197-4207, 4189-4195, 4179, 4175,
4163, 4147, 4143, 4141. Broadview Road: 3409, 3321-3329, 3301-3315, 3312,
3330, 3326.

not forpublication: NA
city/town: Clevel and_ vicinity: NA

state: H county: _Cuyahoga_ code: 035 _ zi pcode: 44129

3. Classification

Ownership of Property: _Private/ Public_

Category of Property: District
Nunber of Resources within Property:

j Contributing Noncontributing

23 7 buildings
|, sites
structures
| o objects
23 7 Tot al

Nunt)er of contributing resources previously listed i ntheNationa
Register: _NA



Nanme of related multiple property listing: NA

4. State/Federal Agency Certification

As t hedesignated authorityunder theNational Historic Preservation Act
of 1986, as anmended, | hereby certify that this X nom nation

request for determnation of eligibility nmeets the documentation
standards for registering properties i ntheNational Register of
Historic Places and neets t heprocedural and professional requirements
set forth i n36 CGFR Part 60. | nny opinion, theproperty X nmeets

does not nmeet t heNational Register Criteria. See continuation
sheet. Depar t nent Head
Th/KhlrUA? [iwfcUX-" "ATUAMeN! registration N AN AN XQOT
Signature of certifying official Dat e J

Ohio Historic Pre.servation Offirp, Ohio Hi.qgl-onral .SnriPfy
State or Federal agency and bureau

In ny opinion, theproperty meet s does not neet t he National
Register criteria. See continuation sheet.
Signature of commenting or other official Dat e

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. National Park Service Certification
|, hereby certify that this property is:

entered i ntheNational Register
See continuation sheet.
determ ned eligible forthe
National Register
See continuation sheet.
determ ned not eligible forthe
National Register
removed from t he National Register

other (explain):

Signature of Keeper Dat e
of Action



Function or Use

Historic: Domestic Sub: _Multiple Dwelling_
Commer ci al _Business, Professional, Financial
institution
Religious _Religious facility
Current : Domestic Sub: _Multiple Dwelling_
Commer ci al _Business, Professional, Financial
institution_
Religious _Religious facility

7. Description
Architectural Classification

_Late Victorian: Queen Anne, Ronmanesque
_Late Nineteenth and 2" Century Revivals: Beaux Arts, Colonial Revival

Classical Revival, Italian Renaissance
_Late 19°'* and Early 20*™ Century American Mowvenments: Comrercial Style,
Chi cago

_Modern Movenment: Art Deco
Ot her Description

Materials: foundation _Sandstone roof _built-uptar
wal | s _Brick, Limestone,

Describe present and historic physical appearance. _X See continuation
sheet. -

8. Statement of Significance

Certifying official has considered thesignificance of this property i n
relation t oother properties: LGCAL .

Applicable National Register Criteria: _A C
Criteria Considerations (Exceptions)

Areas of Significance: _Community Planning and Devel opment _
Architecture

Period(s) of Significance: 1890 - 1948
Significant Dates : 1905



Significant Person(s): _NA

Cultural Affiliation: NA

Architect/Builder: _Hubbell and Benes, Antonio Di Nardo
_Julius Boenisch
Harien Shinmmn

State significance of property, and justifycriteria, criteria
considerations, and areas and periods of significance noted above
X See continuationsheet.

9. Major Bibliographical References
X See continuationsheet.
Previous documentation on file (NPS):

prelimnary determinationof individual listing (36 CGFR 67) has been
requested.

previouslylisted inthe National Register

previouslydetermned eligible by the National Register

designated a National Historic Landmark

recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey #

recorded by Historic American Engineering Record #

Primary Location of Additional Data:
State historic preservation office
Other state agency

Federal agency

Local governnment

University
Ot her -- Specify Repository:

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property: 85 acres
UM References: Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

A ' B
C D

X See continuation sheet.
Verbal Boundary Description: X See continuationsheet.

Boundary Justification: X See continuation sheet.
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The South Brooklyn Commercid Historic District consgtsof 30 buildings that linethe intersection
of Pearl and Broadview roads. The period of sgnificance for thisdigtrict isfrom 1890 to 1948.
Seven of these buildings are consdered noncontributing due to age or significant dterations.
Located in a southwestem section of the City of Cleveland, the commercid areais immediady
south of afour-lane bridge spanning the Cuyahoga River tributary of Big Creek. The valeyflooris
goproximately 100 feet below the commercid didtrict and ishome to the Clevdland Metroparks
Zoo, Cleveland's most popular tourist attraction. Pearl Road isthe dominant road through the
digtrict and is 4 lanes wide with acentra turning lane. Pearl Road is dso a part of the CandWay
Ohio Nationd Scenic B3rway due to itshistoric assodation with Ohio & Erie Cand rdated
commerce. Broadview wes isatwo lane resdentid dreet, while eedt of Pearl, Broadview is four
lanes tgpering downto 2 lanes

The buildings on Pearl Road south of Broadview are densdy goaoaed with little or no openings
between them, (photo 1) The oppodite Sde of the Sreet 0 evidences acompact drestscgpe, exoept
for the lavrafrontingthe 1924 Pearl Road United Methodist Church educationd building, (photo 2)
The 1898 church and senctuary burned in 1925. 1n 1951 the congregation landscaped the former
church gte. Alleys exig between some of the buildings, providing aocoess to rear parking lots,

(photo 3)

North of Broadview, Pearl Road's Sregtscape isfairly dense on the westem sde. Except for the
parking setheck for the Dollar Family Store on the comer of Broadview and Pearl, the building line
isto the Sdewak and solid up to and including the Krather Block. The east Sde of Pearl Road,
north of Broadview is punctuated with parking and sethacksfor garage entrances between the
Andresen Building and the Hulett Building and the Gil Dor Fumiture store.

Broadview eedt of Pearl has ggpos between the Pearl - Broadview Building, the Miller Block, and
a0 between the Miller Block and the noncontributing Wholesdle Fumiture Building. Across the
dreet thereis athree-lot wide sdewak edge ggp between the Sumph FHorigt Building and the
Congdlation Schodl Building, providing asubgtantia bresk in the dengity of the Stregtscepe.

The digtrict is comprised of 1-3-gory commercid masonry buildings in avariety of architecturd
dyles assodated with the late 19* and early 20* century periods. Dominant building meterids are
brick, limestone, and sandgtone and the Pier and Spandrd building type dominants. Four buildings
in the digtrict not only evidence the Pier and Spandrd type, but dso reflect the two-story, two-bay
with centra, sscondfl ooraooess building. The majority of the buildings are built to the sdewak
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and primary aooess to the buildingsis provided through facade entryways. Building widths range
from 2-5 bays

Roofs are predominatdy flat, built-up membranes and comicefreatmentsinclude smple sanddone
copping, brick corbelling, dassca enteblatures, and a projecting arcaded and bracketed freatment.
Many pier and spandrd buildings have piersthat piercethe roofline, creeting capitas decorated
with plain geometric forms. Many of thefriezearess of the buildings display pandscreated by
pattemed brick or insat gone that suggest pand forms,

Seoond floor windows are predominately 1/1 sash, and many are grouped in twos and threes. Brick
buildingstypically have gonesills and some have done lintels. A few of the building faBedes have
done gring or bt courses. Some of the buildings have decorative omament on the fagade walls,
auch as swags cartouches and meddlions.

Three of the four comers of the intersection have buildingswith comer entrances, cregting an
amnphads on theintersection. Entry doors vary from single notable entry doors, such as those found
on the Pearlbrook Pogt Office, the Pearl Strest Savings and Loan, and the |.O.O.F. Lodge, to
multiple entry doors, as evidenced by the Miller Block and Pearl - Broadview buildings. Mogt of
the buildings have retail sorefronts, creating multiple entriesinto the buildings.

Typica gorefronts havelarge digplay windows ~ many are replacaments in anodized duminum
frames. Mogt of these Sorefronts are not degply recessad but have articulated gorons in avariety of
materids, such asterrazzo, polished limestone, tiles, and wood. Some have decorative grillwork
that sarved as deam vents.

Individual buildingswill be described from north to south dong Pearl Road. Thewest 9de of the
dreet will be described first, followed by the eest Sde moving southto north. Broadview Road will
be described from west to eedt beginning with the one building in the district west Pearl Road. The
buildings on the south sde of Broadview will be described first and followed by those across the
dredt, moving eedt to west. Buildings that have comer entrieswill be described as part of the Pearl

Road Sregtscape.
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Krather Block-4138 4146 Pearl Road, 18%
(photo 4 and 5)

This 3-gory, 7 bay red brick building festures two symmetrically placed, 2-story bay windows
flanking the center bay with the neame and date block located under the corbeed comice. Rough cut
lintel and sill sone courses demarcate the 1/1-sseh windows. The building comer that faces Krather
and Pearl roadsis chamfered, providing an additiona entryway. Transom windowson the

gorefront contain the 19* century souare glass prismeatic panes and the cadt iron atached columns
that divide up the Sorefronts are original. The 2-story brick addition was added onto the Krather
Road eevation in 1911.

Afreestanding2-gory support smcture consmcted in 1922 of molded cament block islocated
behind the Krather Block and festures heavy wood interiorframingsuggesing some industria
fiinction. The Sanbom Map identifies it as a hardware warehouse, implying it was assodated with
the Heninger & Decker Hardware sore, which was along-time tenant of the Krather Block.

The Ingtitute of Divine Metaphysical Research » 4150 Pearl Road, 1922
(photo 6),

Across Krather Road from the Krather Block isthistwo-story wire-cut brick smcture. Tepestry
brick pattems are evident on the pargpet facing and condst of bands of solider and heeder rows.
Historic photographs of the adjacent building provide dues about the building's original fagade.
The sscond story row of windows is gpparent, acopy of the architect's rendering of the building
next door indicated a multipaned sash window type, not the current 1/1. (Image E) Both the historic
photograph and the rendering show arectangular first floor window with transom light above. The
first floor fagade hes been dtered by filling in two of these windows with glass blocks.

Pearlbrook Station United States Pogt Office 4160 PeariRoad, 1935
(photo 7)

The 1935 WPA Pog OfBce is atwo-gory brick and sone smcture with five bays. The deen lines
of the building are consgent with itsrestrained Art Deco detailing. The original multi-paned
casement windows and Art Deco double door with transom have been replaced. Deco yle lettering
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on ametd pand above the doorsidentifies the building as "Pearlbrook Station, Cleveand, Ohio
44109". The fagade contains both American and English bond pattem, buff sanddone bese, dae
goandrds origina wrought iron lamp lightswith hinged pands, an original flag sandstone corbe
bese and bronze omament a the bese of theflagpol e,and origina ten inch bronze lettering thet is
goplied to the brick above the secondfloorwindows. Sandgone gorons underfirstfloorwindows
are bowed out. Abovethe postd window ingde isa 1936 Work Progress Administration mura by
Richard Zodlner, "Ore Docks and Sted Mills." The verdiare and pink terrazzoflooringisorigina.

Alterations mede to the building include the 1966 replacament of thefront doors. In addition,
sedtionsof the sandgtone facing were replaced, windows on the west and south Sdes were bricked
up, skylights were removed, and anew addition was added to the back. In 1977 thefl agpol eand
windows were tinted gray and in 1984 the vestibule doors and windows were replaced.

CliinaExpress 4162 Pearl Road (Noncontributing)
(photo 8)

A blue plagtic awvning dominates this one-gory brick faced concrete block building. A centra entry
and large display windows are surrounded with anodized duminum. The goron areabdow the
windows are covered in red glazed faux brick. The interiorflooris aterrazzo logo desgn of a
former occupant. Roya Burgers. The logo hes asreamlined Modeme line and says that Royd
Burger isfit for aking!

Family Dollar « 5170 Pearl Road (Noncontributing)
(photo 9)

A pos-modem 1-dory building, the Family Dollar store hes substantiad st back to accommodate a
parking lot. Congmcted in the 1990's this sand colored block building replaced the glazed terra
cotta Broadvue Thesfre.

Marshal Dmg Company - 4180 Pearl Road, 1926
(photo 10)

This one story white glazed terra cotta commercia building hes acomer entry and large display
windows mnning the length of the two Sreet devation walls. Snglelightfransomwindows nm
above the display windows. The goron is faced with terrazzo dabs.
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Thetop of the building hes asmdl snooth pargpet. Bdow isarow of shied decorations, which are
dtemately decorated and plain faced, that end in terra-cotta pands representing the personification
of the four Gresk dements of nature: air, water, earth and fire. Symboals of these demeants were
often usad toidentify dmg dores in the same way that a barber pole denotes a barber's shop. A row
of dentils mns under this omamentation. Three sweg decorations are located on eech of the fagade
devations Filagers of vertically placed dightlyflutedtiles are located on each of the four comers
and are topped with four Sded capitas. The decorative shield, fasces, and seag features confrast
with the building walls as they are done in unglazed terracotta. (photo 11) The building'sinterior
features amezzanine that was likely used by the dmggist to do his work.

Broadview-Pearl Building 4186-4196 Pearl Road, 1890
(photo 12)

Thistwo-gory, two bay brick building hes two storefronts and a middle entrance accessng the
ssoond gtory. The Broadview-Pearl building isprimarily brick, but isdominated by sone piers.
Smdl sone pargpet coping is divided by vertical piers capped by tgpered blockswith diamond
pattem detailing forming a band through the mid-section. Rectangular pandsframedby vertical
bricks and sone comer blocks mark thefriezearear Seoond floor windows are large single light
panes topped by 2 horizonta lights. A brick heeder row marks the Untd and a sanddone sill runs
bdow thewindows. The centra bay hes a 1/1-s.eh window. Storefronts have Sde entry doors and
large digplay windows. Beow the plate glass storefronts are green and black tileswhich wrap
around toward the entrances.

The congmction datefor the building isidentified as 1890, but the architecturd styleof the fagade
ugoests alater date A dose look a af rontcomer of the building indicates that the current fagede is
an addition. Sanddone foundation blocks do not run under the current fagade and the brick changes
- and iscurrently spaling aong the line where the current Commercid style fagade was atached to
the origina building, (photo 13)

Peoples Store- 4192 - 4196 Peari Road, 1890
(photo 14)

The Peoples Store building is anather two-story, two-bay with centrd stairway bay plan. Plain
gione copping cgos the roof and rests above brick corbelling. Frieze level smdl rectangular
windows aref ramedby heavy mdticated sone lintels and thinner donesills. Second floor 1/1 seeh
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windows mirror the abovelintel and sill forms. Thewindows are not quite evenly soeced ~ a 3-1-3
pattem is evident with the centra gair bay window dightly st of f from the two principal bay's
fenedfration. Thefirst floor hes two storefronts and a center entry and is covered in cormgated metal
painted gray. The plate glass windows are divided into three sections by meta pods.

Pearl Road United Methodist Church, 4200 Pearl Road, 1925
(photo 15)

Thistwo gtory Gothic Revival educationa building was the congregation's remaining building after
the 1898 church was desfroyed by firein 1925. The building hes been used for a church and activity
canter ever snce. The building isbrick and hes an eave oriented gableroof Heavy donetrim
urrounds main entry double doors and the name of the church iswritten in Gothic lettering and
located in the arch transom aren, (photo 16) Theinterior worship goece is predominately blonde
wood and indudes the dtar, pulpit, baptismd font and aquatrefoil wood panding behind the dtar.
The reer of the building contains an entrance and large window openings that communicate its
original schoal function. The southwest devation of the building isablind wall with irregular

roofline. (photo 17)

. Luke's Evangelica and Reformed Church - 4200 Pearl Road, 1903,1922
(photo 18)

S Luke's Church condds of the original 1903 building and the 1922 addition. The 1903 church
fagade consged of three bays The centrd, recessad bay is gabled and isdominated by a large
lancet shgped gained glass window. Under the sained glass isaband of three 1/1-seeh windows.
The other two bays are smilar in form, but the southem bay dominates due to dightly greeter
height; acrendlated pargpet containing two smal lancet-shaped vents tops the tower. Both tower
bays feature paadin windows (the centra window hes alancet heed, rather than rounded arch) and
large Gothic arch door entryways. The crendlated tower section hes two story engaged butfresses,
whilethe other end bay hes one-story engaged comer buttresses. Stringcourses, pargpet coping,
door and molded door and window surrounds, butfress cgps a pronounced water tables and bese
course ae al sanddone Some of the sandgtone hes been painted amoron color, but the unpainted
trim pieces reved areddish tint and origina tooling marks. The sde fagade is comprised of three
pairs of gothic stylewindows and shows ageble roof Every window hes asseh pand of gained
glass The"Chrigt the Good Shepherd” window isbest ssen onthe ingde. Omate ardhesabound in
the ssnctuary; all windows and diding pand doors havefloralmotifs.
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The 1922 addition abuts the north eevation of the original church smcture and mirrorsthe 1903
church's, height, setback, materids and stylistic influences. The addition isthree gories high and 3
bays wide. The cenfra bay has agable pediment with gone copping and a Sone niche under the
geble gpex. The fagade of thisbay is dominated by alarge sain glasslancet window. Beow the
window isamolded sone pane and double door withf | &xtfransom. The entire centra bay
fenedtration is surrounded by stone trim with quoins. A sone water table is a continuation of the
done water table on the church's fagade. A limestone crendlated pargpet with shied motif
characterizes the southem most bay of the addition, while the northem bay of the addition is capped
by ahaf-dope, eave oriented geble roof The north Sde of the addition contains rectangular, 1/1
sseh windows. All thetrim on the 1922 addition islimestone and confragts vdh the derker and
softer sanddone trim of the adjoined church. An devated landing a entrancelevel isfrontedby a
amdl brick wall cgpped with wrought iron fencing that is goparent in historic photographs, (photo
19)

Green Line Building - 3428 Memphis (comer of Memphis and Pearl roads), 1922
(photo 20)

Thetwo-story yellow wire-cut brick building hes atriangular plan that suggest afl atirontype
building, but the reer dlevation isnot aSreet fagade. The building features four bays of wide
window openings and storefronts sgparated by piers, which are marked only by agtone bese ad
first and second floor sone blocks located at the top of the first and sscond floor window openings.
The building is cagpped by sone coping, which rests on arow of solider bricks. Above each of the
large Chicago style sscond floor windows are pandsframedby dightly projecting heeder row with
doneend blocks. The pandsare characterized by a parquet pattem of dternating horizonta then
vertica 3-brick squares The Chicago style windows congst of one large cenfralfixedpane caoped
by square transom lights,flankedby 1/1-seeh windows. The same brick pandsare located below
the ssoond floor windows and first floor fenefration is cgoped by arow of heeder brick.

Storefront windows and the storefronts are surrounded by bronzed aduminum, which were added in
a 1995 storefront improvement project. Storefront windows are tall angle pane lights sgparated by
bronzed duminum framing. Thefirst two most eesterly bays have no entry doors, but the primary
dore iscentraly located in the third bay and two entry doors are located in the last bay. Four-inch
uare tiles cover the original wooden goron aress under the display windows. Therear wall is
covered with brown brick and in the top right comer isan old metd sgn saying "Green Line
Building". Therear devation's wetem half ischaracterized by segmentd arch windows, which are
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capped by three rows of heeder bricks and gone sills. Thiswall section hes a variety of window
types and three entries, two first floor and one ssocond floor acoessad by a metd sairway.

3430-4 Memphis, 1910
(photo 21)

Located next to the Green Lineis a 1-gory building with three storefronts and ayellow brick
fagede. The horizontd lgp Sdewdls indicate thet thisis aframebuilding. Two types of brick are
evident and details are few limited to solider rows and gpron-level comersfegture bricksthat are
carosshached. City recordsindicate the building dates from 1910, but the storefront was probably
added later.

Broadview Savings and Loan - 4221 Pearl Road. 1948
(photo 22)

The 1948 Broadview Savings and Loan isa2-gory, brick Colonid Revival Building located on the
eedt 9de of Pearl Road. A symmetrica 3 bay fagade with afull-lengthf rontcanopy fegtures a
baudtrade on the roof, below which mns an entablature with dentil row. Attenuated, paired square
Doric columns support the canopy roof Below the brick pargpet isadasscd entablature with
dentil row. Small sscondfloorwindows with smple moldedframesare symmetricaly placed in a
2-1-2 pattem placed under the entablature. There isa pair of triple windows and adoor cgoped by
andl entablatures with Sde pilasters and acoented by sddights and arcededfransom.All fagade
windows have been replaced with fixed sngle pand lights. The sscond story addition was added in
1955 dong with two devators. A concrete pededrian tunnd that connects the bank with ancther
building (4209-4211 Pearl Road) was added in 1963.

Broadview Savings and Loan ¢ annex ~ 4209 Pearl Road, 1930
(photo 23)

Thissmple 1-gory Colonid Reviva brick and sone fagede consgsof acut, dressed Sone pargpet
wall with a molded comice above and beow the pargpet. The projecting comice under the pargpet
mns above a dressad donefrieze band. End pilagters have Corinthian capitals, incised pand shaft,
and plain done bese The fagade condgsof red brick laid in an American bond pattem. Four
evenly goaced windows, filled in with glass brick, make up the fagade. Each windows opening is
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capped by acut goneflat arch lintel with dightly extended keygones. Lintels are plain done
members.

MillsBuilding 4197 - 4207 Pearl Road, 1930
(photo 24)

The 1930 Mills Buildingsis aone story commercid smcture with alimestone fagede and three
Sparae dorefronts. Synthetic marble was gpplied to the 4197 storefront. The pargpet wall hes a
sample molded comice and incised molded pand s that indicate afivebay smcture. Thebuilding's
pilasters have decorativefraceryand floral desgns on the capitals. The centra storefront goron is
clad in granite pands and evidence decorative metd grills for seem heat ventilation. A large metd
full-length awning is currently obstmcting gpproximatdly one-third of the fagade as well as the
decorative pilagster capitas.

The Green Mill Balroom 4189-4195 Pearl Road, 1928
(photo 25)

The 1928 Chicago Commercid Style Cavana Dance Studio and Ballroom's 2-gtory fagade isyellow
brick with sone trim. The building's pier and goandrd formisone of severd in the digtrict. The
Green Mill Ballroom's spandrdsare two floors in height and demarcate the bays. The pargpet is
limestone and molded belt courses define the capitas of the piers. Stone capitds of the piers have a
Y configuration a thetop. The pargpet hesjust recently (2003) been repaired s part of the city
gtorefront renovation program. Y ellow brick piers congd of protmding brick heeders that framing
inset pands of dackedtwo abutting stretcher bricks. Stone faces the gorons, projecting comice
abovethe sorefronts, lintels, capitals and pargpet wall. The northem most bay contains 5 windows
and the other two bays contain 4 windows. The sorefronts have large display windows flanking
recessed entries. Digplay windows are large single panes st in anodized duminumframes.Apron
aees ae clad in avariety of brick.

The Pearl Broadview Building 4179 Pearl Road, 1928
(photo 26, 7)

Thistwo-gory Classca Reviva dyle limestone building occupiesthe southeest comer of the Pearl
and Broadview roads. Six storefronts are located on Broadview and four are located on the Peard
Road fagade. A pargpet wall rests on aprojecting comice that wrgps around both dreet facedes
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The pargpet wall in intermpted by numerous pilagters between the bays  The chamfered comer &
Pearl and Broadview contains aprimary retail enfrance. Other entrances include a centered bay,
flanked by 3 bays or piers on eech Sde contain paired windows, eech sgparated bay two-story
pilagter. The Pearl Road fagade contains four bays, with aminor bay a the southem end containing
an entry door. The pilagters are sparsdly articulated with minima molding separating the capital,
shaft and bese aress. The shaft isdetalled with an incised pand. The origina sscond floor 1/1 sseh
paired windows have been replaced by modem casaments, but the origina opening have been
maintained. Undemeeth the windows is asign coursefor the many retail busnesses that occupy the
building. Some origind gorefronts and details remain notably thejewe er on Pearl Road, dong
with the terrazzo gorons and vent grillwork.

Pearl Sfreet Savings and Tmst Company - 4175 Pearl Road, 1923
(photo 28)

Thistwo-gtory Renaissance Reviva masonry building is located a the northeest comer of Pearl and
Broadview roads. The comer location cregtes two dreat facades, but the main enfrance is centered
on the chamfered comer. The cut and dressed limestone walls are capped by aplain comice fiieze
and molded beJ course above a projecting arched corbe table. A projecting comice dements runs
under the arcaded corbels. A band of smdl rectangular 6/1 sash windows, predominatdy grouped in
twos, sgparate the comice from the monumental arch openings that characterize the first floor. Five
daborate cartouches are located on the fagade. The one above the enfrance contains the
intertwining of the letters P, S S T. Thefour other cartouches are located & the ends of both the
Pearl and Broadview facades above the only rectangular openings on thefirst floor. These
cartouches are marked by decorativeribbonswvegs

Three archesfrontthe Pearl Streat fagede and seven linethefirst floor of the Broadview fagade.
Voissours and keysones that define the arch openings are dongated, adding to their pronoimeed
visud effect. Thewindows are multi-pained casanent windows with agtrong transom dement
sparating the lower portion from the fanlight upper arch portion and tiie meta panded bese
s=ction. Aprons have polished done inset pands and rich detailing isfound in the transoms,
including key coursesand spird roping. The entryway arch contains an daborate grillwork in the
arch ssctions surrounding amarble-faced clock. Above the arch andflankingthe cartouche isthe
caved nameplate "Pearl & Savings & Tma".
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Gil Dor Furniture Company West - 4163 Pearl Road (Non-contributing)
(photo 29)

The Gil Dor Fumiture Company building is anoncontributing concrete block building with a dark
brown brick facade and large display windows. Thistwo-gtory building isbuilt to the sdewak and
doean't intermpt the rhythm of messfor the Srestscegpe

HuUe Co. Building - 4147 Pearl Road, 1910
(photo 30)

The Hulett Building isabrick 3-bay two-gory building. The two end bays are cgpped by pargpet
walls that feature squared of f gable pesks dismpting the run of agone belt course A shdlow geble
roof dopejuts out between the end bays and is supported by dightly curved knee brace brackets ad
projects out over aband on four 1/1 sseh windows - the dominant feature of the second floor
fagade. The gtorefront of the building hes been remodded and lacksits original materids and
configuration. A one-story garage has been atached to the rear and north Sde and iscovered with
buff colored rough faced concrete block.

Andresen Building - 4143 Pearl Road, 1910
(photo 31)

The 1910 Andresen Building is atwo story three bay commercia wire-cut brick sti~cture with cut
done detailing. The planisw in shgpe and the building's subgtantia depth isnot evident from the
fagade view. Fier and goandrd forms are evident above the storefront, but the piers are intermpted at
the frieze level. The pargpet wall is capped with sone coping and the piersthat extend smcture are
capped with gone. A sone comiceline runs under the pargpet wall and astione belt course runs
over aband of solider bricksthat sarve as acommon lintel for the sscond floor windows.  Windows
ae 1/1-saeh grouped in a3-2-3 pattem. Fers that sgparate the window groupings have gone
capitaswith rectangular abdracted forms. Under eech group of windowsisagonelintel. A reer
garage addition was congmcted in 1931.

The storefront hes been dtered; a 1965 photo shows transom windows and large display windows
rather than the current tall rectangular window lights. The dightly recessed entiies are in the south
bay and the sde-by-sde doors provide aocoess to sore and second floor.
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Spoead Exterminating Company - 4141 Pearl Road, 1929
(photo 31)

The Spaesd Exterminating Company Building iswire-cut red brick one-gory smcture with a front
garage door in the northem most bay and a white, Lustron pand modem gas Station atached to the
northem rear devation, (photo 32) The fagade's sepped down pargpet hes acurved gable center
with agonefinia a the peek. Benegth the final are sone coping is scrolled under forming a curved
pediment form. Behind the perpendicular plastic Sgn isa done cartouche with the date 1929
inscribed & adiagond. The storefront consds of tall anglelight display windows that abut eech
other and sgparate the centra recessed entry door.

Broadview Road

Independent Order of Odd Fdllows - 3409 Broadview Road, 1913
(photo 32)

Full-height piers capped by smal sandgtone pediments dividethe building's fagede Sanddone
copping mns between the piers. Four of the six bays have a pargpet wall above the pilagter cgps and
dringcourse. Double hung 1/1-seeh tripartite windows are located between the piers. All window
groupings have acommon sandgone sill and the window groupings are capped by brick heeder
rows. Sone cgos mark the beses of the piers. Square besament window openings with brick heeder
urroimds are located between the pier bases, but are currently boarded up.

The principal entry islocated in the eesteam mogt end bay and is characterized by a sandstone
sgmentd arch surround containing atransom window which consds of three tall vertical lights
sgparated from the doorway by asanddone transom. The origind door hes beenreplaced. Tothe
left of the door is apolished granite nameplate above the gone cgp marking the beee of thepier. In
highly stylized Art Nouveau letting the nameplate identifies the building as the 1.O.O.F. Glenn
Lodge. Abovethe door isalarge Sgn for the martid artsstudio that currently occupies the first
floor. The ssoond floor of thisbay contains atripartite window above which isan inset ssnddone
pand containing the letters IOOF. The adjacent bay congds offirstand sscond floor windows that
aenot astal asthe other fagede windows, but have aconsgent arangement.
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Miller Block - 3321-3329 Broadview Road, 1911
(photo 34)

The Arts and Crafts style Miller Block was congmcted in 1911. Thered brick two story building
hes three storefronts and nine s&ts of paired 1/1-sseh windows on the second floor. Undemeeth the
done coping is afiiezearea characterized by alarge rectangular pand framedwith solider brick.
The sone nameplate is located in the center of thefii ezeareaand the use of done blocks areates
horizontal pand desgns that flank the nameplate.

The pairs of ssoond floor windows are grouped in a3-2-3 arangement and vertica oriented pands
congging of gone blocks sgparate the cenfra window pairs. Thefirst floor Sorefronts are capped
by abuilding-length solider brick row. All storefronts featuref ransomlight pands and molded
woodframesand goron pands. Fiers are suggested by detail on the ends of the fagade and first
floor brick piers are located between 3-2-3 bay dtorefront arangement. End piers are marked with
dacked dretcher brick rows and square comer blocksthat cregte a rectangular sheaped a the end of
the frieze area Light globes st in craftamen syle metd holders are located in front of the sone
banding and decorative work that mark the transom line of the storefronts on the facade ends ad
thefirstfloorpiers.

Sumph Horigs- 3312 Broadview Road, ¢ 1930
(photo 35)

This 2 gtory, 2 bay yellow brick building with done trim is located on the north sde of Broadview
Avenue. The pattemed brick indudes vertical and horizonta bands of heeder and solider brick
rows, columns, and insat pandls. Four pilagters sgparate the two commercid fronts,which have
bean dtered and the centrd doorway to the updairs goartment. The pilagters have plain Sone beses
and shafts of dacked dretcher bricksflankingacentrd dack of heeder bricks. The bottom and top
of the centrd heedar dack terminate in smdl rows of s0Uder bricks. The capitas congs of gone
rectangular blocksin an inverted ziggurat pattem, capped by dightly tapered stone block with a
carved diamond pattem band aroimd the center.
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Sdf-Service car wash ~ 3316 Broadview Road (Non-contributing)
(photo 36)

Thisisal - gory cemant block and cormgated metad andfi berglassnon-contributing Smcture mth
sgnificant st back from the road.

Auto Repar Garage ~ 3320 Broadview Road (Non-contributing)
(photo 36)

A smdl concrete block building with significant setbadk, this auto repair is of recent constmction
and is conddered non-contributing.

Arby's-3330 Broadview Road (Non-contributing) C
(photo 37)

A modem commercid fast-food smcture with dominant mansard roof cgp and brick piers
sgparating glass window pands. The building is significantly sst back from the sfreet and isnon-
contributing.

Congellation Community Schools- 3326 Broadview Road (Non-contributing)
(photo 38)

Built to the Sdewak edge, thistwo story brick building hes acompletely dtered fagade. Vertica
dlass pandsthat mn the length of the building characterize the first floor. Glassentry doors ae
located in the westem end of the first floor. The sscondfl ooris completdy masked with gone
facing pands. Thebuilding is congdered non-contributing.

Boundary Justification

The boundary of the district represents the highest dengity of commercid buildings lining the
intersection that maintain sufficient historic integrity to be readily assodaed with the late 19*, early
20* century period. Although buildingsfrom this era continue further south on Pearl Road, beyond
Memphis, two large intmsive buildings creste an obvious point of demarcation. The Desconess
Hospital, which has been significantly dtered and added onto, and the recent CV'S Pharmecy and



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB Approva No. 1024-0018
(10-90)

United States Department of the Interior
Nationa Park Sarvice

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 7 Pege 15

South Brooklyn Commercid Historic District
Clevdand, Ohio

Cuyahoga County, Ohio

parking lot are located a the southwest intersection of Memphis and Pearl and terminate the south
end of the district. The northem end of the district ends before the beginning of the bridge over Big
Cresk. Between the bridge and the Krather and Spead Exterminating buildings, ages station.
Burger King, and abandoned Rally Burger building exig, followed by the Foote family memorid
park and WildlifeWay enfrance to the Clevdand Zoo. Thewest end of Broadview beyond the
I.0.0O.F. Lodge isresdentid. The continuation of Broadview eedt beyond the district edge is
characterized by grester dteraions to the buildings, increased setbacks lessdensty and hes more of
the character of amagjor urban arterid rather than an urban neighborhood commercid district.

Boundary Description

The proposed higtoric district indudes the properties thet line the intersection of Pearl Road ad
Broadview Road including municipa parcds 01412049, 01412048, 01412047, 01412046,
01412045, 01410017, 01410018, 01410020, 01410021, 01410022, 01410023, 01410024,
01410354,01418003, 01415004,014188005, 01418006, 01418007, 01418009, 00910043,
09910044,09910045, 00910046,00910056, 00910001, 00910002, 00910003, 00910005,
00910006,00910007, and 00910008.

The boundary of the nominated property is ddineated by the polygon whose vertices are marked by
the following UTM reference points:

1 E N

A- 17 441016 4588251
B- 17 441392 4587951
G 17 441250 4587778
D- 17 440955 4587946
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Address Datefs) Syle

1. 4138-44 Pearl Road 18951911 Quean Anne

2. 4146 PeariRoad 1922 na

3. 4150 Pearl Road 1916 Commercid

4. 4160 Pearl Road 1935 Art Deco

5. 4162 Pearl Road 1938 na

6. 5170 Peal Road 1990s Post-modem

7. 4180 Pearl Road 1926 Beaux Arts

8. 4186-96 Pearl Road 1890,1930s Commercid

9. 4192 Pearl Road 1890 Richardsonian Romanesoue
10. 4200 Pearl Road 1925 Gothic Revivad
11. 4216 Pearl Road 1903,1922  Gothic Revivad
12. 3428 Memphis Road 1922 Chicago Style
13. 3430 Memphis Road 1910 Commercid

14. 4221 Pearl Road 1948 Colonid Revivd
15. 4209PeariRoad 1930 Colonid Revivd
16.4197-4207 PeariRoad 1930 Commercid
17.4189-4195 PeariRoad 1928 Chicago Style
18. 4179PeariRoad 19728 Colonid Revivd
19. 4175 Pearl Road 1923 Renaissance Revivad
20. 4169 Pearl Road 1938 na

21. 4147 Pearl Road 1910 Craftaman

22. 4143 Pearl Road 1910 Commercid

23. 4141 Peaxl Road 1929 Colonid Reviva
24. 3409 Broadview Road 1913 Chicago Style
25. 3321-29 Broadview Road 1911 Arts and Crafts
26. 3312 Broadview Road 1930 Art Deoo

27. 3316 Broadview Road 1966 na

28. 3320 Broadview Road 1949 na

29. 3330 Broadview Road 1977 na

30. 3326 Broadview Road 1938 Intemationd

NC (atered)
NC

@ 0000

O0000 O %OOOOOO

N/C
N/C (altered)
N/C
N/C (altered)
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1. South Brooklyn Commercia Historic District
2. Cuyahoga County, Ohio

3. Photogrgpher: Jefrey Wingel

4. Date of Photograph 4/30/04

5. Location of negatives CVNP archives

No. Buildingfs) Name

h Comer of Pearl and Broadview
Pearl Road, west Sde
Pearl Road, est Sde dley
Krather Block, eest comer
Krather Block, north eevation
DDMR, esdt comer
% Pearlbrook Station PO
% China Express, eedt fagede
9. Family Dollar, eedt fagede
10. Marshdl Dmg, esst comer
11. Marshal Dmg, detall
12. Broadview-Pearl Building, southeest facede
13. Broadview-Pearl Building, south comer
14.  Peoples Store, southeedt fagade
15.  Pearl Road Methodist Church, southeedt fagede
16.  Pearl Road Methodist Church, southeedt fagede
17.  Pearl Road Methodist Church, west comer
18. S Luké's Church, south comer
19. & Luke'sChurch, southeest fagede detall
20.  Green LineBuilding, south eevation
21. 3430-4 Memphis Road, south devation
22. Broadview Savings and Loan, northwest fagade
23. Broadview Savings and Loan annex, northwest fagede
24.  MillsBuilding, northwest fagede
25.  Green Mills Balroom, northwest fagede

Pege 160

Description of view

facing south
facing north
facing northwest
facing west
facing south
facing west
facing northwest
facing west
facing west
facing west
facing northwest
facing northwest
facing north
facing northwest
facing northwest
facing northwest
facing eest
facing north
facing north
facing northeest
facing northeest
facing southeest
facing south
facing eet
facing southeedt
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Photographs (conti nued)
No.  Building Name

26.  Peal Broadview Building, north comer
27. Pearl Broadview Building, northeest fagede

28. Pearl Strest Savings and Tmst Company, west comer

29.  Gil Dor Furniture, northwest fagede
30.  HuUe Co. Building, northwest fagede

31.  Andresen Building, Soesd Exterminating, northwest fagede

32.  Sped Exterminating, addition, north comer
33 |OOF Glenn Lodge, northeest fagede

34.  Miller Block, north fagade

35. Sumph FHorist, west comer

36 Sdf-sarve Car Wash, southwest devation
37.  Arby's, south comer

38.  Congdlation Community School

OMB Approva No. 1024-0018
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Description of view

facing south
facing southeest
facing eest
facing eest
facing eest
facing eest
facing south
facing west
facing south
facing eest
facing northeest
facing north
facing north
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Property Owners

Pearl Road

4138-4146 Pearl Road - Krather Block
Edith M. Rosch

9138 Pearl Road

Clevdand, Ohio 44109

4150 Pearl Road — Thelngtitute of Divine Metaphyscad Research
Clevdand Bible Resserch Inc.

4150 Pearl Road

Cleveland, Ohio 44109

4160 Pearl Road - Pearlbrook Station United Sates Pogt Office
United Sates of America

4160 Pearl Road

Clevdand, Ohio 44109

4162 Pearl Road — China Express
Royd Cadlelnc.

4162 Pearl Road

Cleveland, Ohio 44109

5170 Peaxl Road - Family Dollar
Family Dollar Stores of Ohio, Indiana
PO Box 1017

Charlotte, North Carolina, 28201

4180 Pearl Road - Marshal Dmg Company
Al-FalehEyad

10301 Lake Avenue #425

Clevdand, Ohio 44102
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4186-4196 Pearl Road - Broadview-Pearl Building
R. Smakis Efty

3506 Memphis Road

Cleveland, Ohio 44109

4192 - 4196 Pearl Road - Peoples Store
Danylo Kulchytsky

4192 Pearl Roed

Clevelaad, Ohio 44109

4200 Pearl Road - Pearl Road United Methodist Church
Pearl Road United Methodist Church

4200 Pearl Rod

Clevdand, Ohio 44109

4200 Pearl Road — St Luke's Evangdicd and Reformed Church
S. Luke's Evangdicd and Reformed Church

4216 Pearl Roed

Cleveland, Ohio 44109

3428 Memphis (comer of Mempliis and Pearl roads) - Green Line Building
Richard Blake

10160 ManilaAve.

Cleveland, Ohio 44144

4221 Pearl Road — Broadview Savings and Loan
TheFirst Fedard Savings

1215 Superior Avenue E.

Clevdand, Ohio 44114

4209 Pearl Road - Broadview Savings and Loan - amex -
TheFirst Federd Savings

1215 Superior Avenue E.

Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Page 21
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4197 - 4207 Pearl Road - Mills Building
A & K Inv. Corp.
PO Box 31060

Independence, Ohio 44131

4189-4195 Pearl Road - Cavana Dance Studio and Ballroom
CavanmaWdker Co.

19032 Detroit Road

Rocky River, Ohio 44116

4179 Pearl Road — The Pearl Broadview Building
Thomeas Pavlika

4179 Pearl Roed

Clevdand, Ohio 44109

4175 Pearl Road - Pearl Streat Savings and Tmst Company
Prefco Quafre Lie.

27 Waterview Drive

Shelton,Ct. 06484

4163 Pearl Road — Gil Dor Fumiture Company West
Gilbert Tutino

4163 Pearl Road

Cleveland, Ohio 44109

4147 Pearl Road - Hullet Co. Building
Marzano Nunzio

4147 Pearl Road

Clevdand, Ohio 44109

4143 Pearl Road - Andresen Building
Ricardo Montavo

4143 Pearl Road

Clevdand, Ohio 44109

Pege 22
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4141 Pearl Road - Spesd Exterminating Compary
John'W. & DianneG. Y oung

4141 PeariRoad

Cleveland, Ohio 44109

Broadview Road

3409 Broadview Road — Independent Order of Odd Fellows
Sandra Kodantaras

2037 E. 115* K.

Clevdand, Ohio 44106

3321- 3329 Broadview Road - Miller Block
Miller-Block Lie.

3321 Broadview Road

Clevdand, Ohio 44109

3312 Broadview Road — Sumph Horigts
Angelo Privolos

3312 Broadview Roed

Cleveland, Ohio 44109

3316 Broadview Road - Sdf- Sarvice car wash
Chrigtopher Moore

3970 Tennyson Lane

North Ohngted, Ohio 44070

3320 Broadview Road - Auto Repar Garege
Daniel Yee

8571 Countryview Drive

Broadview Heights, Ohio 44147

OMB Approva No. 1024-0018
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3330 Broadview Road — Arby's
FFCA/IIP 1988 Property Co.
17207 N. Perimeter Dr.
Soottsdde, Arizona 85255

3326 Broadview Road - Congdlation Community Schools
Marzano Nunzio

4147 Pearl Road

Clevdand Ohio 44109

Mimicipal and Elected Officials

Mayor Jane Camphbel

Clevdand City Hall, Mayor's Office
601 Lakesde Avenue, Room 202
Clevdand, Ohio 44114

Mr. Chris Ronayne, Director

City of Clevdand Planning Commission
601 Lakesde Avenue, Room 501
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Mr. Robert Kaiser

City of Clevdand Landmarks Commission
601 Lakesde Avenue, Room 519
Clevdand, Ohio 44114

Councilwoman Merle R. Gordon
Ward 15, City of Clevedand

1813 Tampa Avenue

Clevdand, Ohio 44109
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Representative Shirley A. Smith
Ohio Gengrd Assambly

77 S High St 10* Hoor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6111

Senator CJ. Prentiss

Ohio Sate Saate

Sanate Building, Room 223, Second Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Honorable Dennis J. Kucinich
United States Congress

5983 West 54* Sret
PamaOhio 44129
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The South Brooklyn Commercid Historic Distiict isbeing nominated under Criterion A for
sgnificant assodaion with community development and Criterion C asalocaly significant
collection of late 19 - early 20* century commercid ardliitecture. The South Brooklyn areawas
promoted as providing affordable middle-dass homes doser to the downtovra area than other
deveoping suburbs, yet above the industrid valley and removed form the noise and pollution of the
city. Thecommercid areds trangtion from an agricultural materids processng area, or bresk of
bulk node, to commuter commercid sarvice areais assodaed with Cleveland's grovth during its
mod intengve period of early 20* century economies of citieslike Cleveland. The Old Brooklyn
Commercid Higoric Didtrict interfaces between the suburban semi-rurd ided - with persond
srvices and convenience retail - and the economic power of abooming industrid city.

The architecture of the digtrict not only represents an intact Sregtscape of an early 20 century
neighborhood commercid areg, but dsoilludrates popular Syles and some landmark examples
Commercid architectura gyles represented include Quean Anne, Commercid, Craftsman, Colonia
Reviva, Renaissance Reviva, Beaux-Arts and Art Deco.

Old Brooklyn Historic Development

The South Brooklyn Commercia Historic Didtrict was, pre-European seitlement era, a part of a
Native American trading route. The Lake Trail, which ran eest-west from roughly Buffalo to
Defroit, passad through the Cleveland area dong what are now Euclid and Detroit avenues Paths
leading south broke off the Lake Trail, one of them following the current dignment of Pearl Road
until reaching theridgethat defined the edge of aprehigtoric Lake Whittelsey.'

In 1812 a squetter from Caneda named Granger sold his “improvements' to Asa Brainard.

"Granger Hill" asit was known, was agrassy dope overlooking the Cuyahoga Riverfromthe
Riversde Camaay aea”™ Thefirstpemanent setler in Brooklyn Township was Janes Fish, a
sdtler from Groton, Connecticut. Johnson's history of Cuyahoga County dates "At thistime,as
will have been observed, Brooklyn township was peopled exclusively by Fshesand Brainards. The
autumn of 1814 witiiessed alarge and important acoesson to the little settlement when six families,

Zieminski, Lynette, "The Broadvue - From Beginning to End (Part |1)" Old Brooklyn News. April 1992 1.
A Johnson, Grisfield, History of Cuvahoga County. 1879 (reproduction) Evansville, Indiana, Whipporwill Publications,
1984, Clevdand, Ohio, D.W. Endgn & Co., publisher, 1879: 416.
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comprising forty persons, came thither from Connecticut within aweek, thirty-one of them landing
within the same hour”."

Brooklyn Township was organized in 1818, and embraced originally "all that part of Clevdand
Stuated on the west Sde of the Cuyahoga River, expecting afarm owned by Alfred Kdly'.™*
Captain Ozias Brainard, one of the organizersof the township, strongly advocated that the new
township be named Egypt "because o0 much com was raised there” Parhgps Captain Brainard was
somewhat prophetic; Brooklyn Township later became aleading center of greenhouse gardening.
At the time, however, his suggestion raised little support and the name of Brooklyn was adopted.
Although Johnson's history does not explain why this name was sdected, he clearly datesthat it
hed nothing to do with Brooklyn, New Y ork, Snce nearly all of the early settlerscame from
Cormecticut™

Ore of the township's early endeavors toward urbanization was The Village of Brighton, laid out on
farmland ovraed by Warren Y oung, which included the South Brooklyn nominated area. In 1836
Samud Barsow || procured the incorporation of the Village of Brighton and established a post
office, concurrent with ahigh rateof land goeculaion in the area Thefirsteectionwasheld in
1837. Twenty-three votes were cast and Nathan Babcock was dected mayor receiving 14 votes to
Barsow's nine. When it came time for the next dection, the village had not grown and the villagers
declined to hold an eection. The charter went by defaullt.

Milling was aprominent agoect of the 19* centiuy economy of South Brooklyn. Jeremiah Gates
whose family later established the community of Gates Mills dong the Chagrin River Vdley,
stled in the Brighton areaiin 1816 and garted building mills. Memphis Strest was formerly Mill
Street. 1n 1848 Charles Gates built a seam-powered sawmill on Pearl Street. The GatesMills
operated for 20 years and was knovra for shipping carloads of milled black wakiut from the Big
Cresk Valley to the Winchester Gun Company in Connecticut for the manufacture of shot gun
docks. The Gatesfamily became wedthy from their milling operationsin South Brooklyn and the
Chagrin River where Holsey Gates moved to in 1826 after 6 months in South Brooklyn. » Gates

'Ibid.

# Alfred Kelly was the commissioner of the Ohio & Erie Cand and was aprominent landowner dong the route of the
cand in northeest Ohio.

' Grisfield, p. 419. Grisfield does not clarify the rdaionship betwean Asa Brainard and Ozias Brainard, but some
familial rdaionship isimplied in the text.

* Zieminski, "The Miller's Tae Part, Conclusion” Old Brooklyn News (OBN). March 1990:4.
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Mills became afavored location for the edates of early twentieth century Cleveland industrial
barons and remains one of the wedthies communitiesin the Sate.

In 1840, Mr. Huntington, a settler from Connecticut, opened agorein Brighton. Charles Mueller
had asmal tannery that tumed out about 20 hides "on the Brighton sde of the creek”. In 1852 the
comer of what isnow Pearl and Broadview was owned by Martin Kellogg, an early settler and
farmer who owned land north of Big Creek. Pearl Road was Columbus Road, because it led to
Columbus Ohio, and Broadview Road wes Broad Sfret, as it was thewidest drest in the area In
1855 the Glen Lodge of the I.O.O.F. was organized in Brighton with ten charter members.

After the Civil War, Columbus Road was planked for 5 miles south. The planked section was atoll
road and the tollhouse wastii oughtto have been |ocated where State Road splits of f from Peard - the
current location of the library. The plank road was d <o referred to as Wooser Pike and \Wooster
MedinaTumpike.

A loca higtorian characterizes the mid to late 19* century period as follows: "The farmers who
were driving their produce - laden wagons in to the Pearl Strest Market - now the Wes Side
Market, via Columbus Strest and Broad Street/ |ndependence Road found our community to bea
good sopping place for the night." Two hotds were located a the intersection of Columbusand
Broad. The Brighton House was a hotd oftiieCivil War era and was usad by farmers coming to
the Clevdand Markets. The Fogler House, located on the northwest comer of the intersection was
another such egablishment Another prominent local busnessfound on the 1874 aias mep is
George Heninnger's brewery on Columbus (now Pearl Road) just before Big Crek Valley. The
dmctiorewas tom dovrain 1892 and property divided among the heirs.

The intersection of Pearl and Broadview (or Columbus and Broad) was regarded as"A Center of
Busness Activity". "It ishere that mog of the farmersof Brooklyn, Parma, and Independence
townships, as well as part of Newburg and Rockport townships, get their supplies and do their
trading." Johnson's 1879 publication describes Brighton as having progressed dowly, but
congderably. "It hes apopulation of perhgps eight hundred, is abundantly supplied with sores and
hotels, hes three churches and does asmdl budgness in the manufacture of wagons. The Sores have

' Zieminski "The Broadvue - From Beginning to End, part 11" OBN. May 1992 10.
' Zieminski, "Miller's Tde Pat [1" OBN June 1990: 1.
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agood trade with the surrounding country, which contains numerous thrifty and subgantia farmers,
many of whom are Gamans, as are dso many of thevillagers."»

A prominent feature of the Columbus and Broad intersection during the 19* century was the
budgness enterprises of John L. Johnson. Having grown up on afarmin Parma Township, John
Johnson later became afarmer, but went on to have a much more varied career. Heworked on a
huckgter wagon, drove mules on the Ohio Cand, and worked as acooper.  \When Johnson married
in 1846 he and hiswife moved to Brighton. Three yearslater he caught "gold msh fever”, left his
wife and went to Califomia. 1n 1855 he retumed arich man and opened up agengrd dorein
Brighton.” Johnson's Gengrd Store was located on the southeest comer of Peerl and Broadview
roads. The gore was tom down in the 1901."

The later half of the 19* century brought changes in trangportation thet charted the course of
devdopment in South Brooklyn. In 1857 smdl horse drawn Omnibus companies were operaing in
the area The 1874 Cuyahoga County atlas depicts a horse drawn Brooklyn Street Raifroad car
passing infront of T. N. Brainard's grand home on Pearl Road. Thisaiashes amap for Brighton
Village and contains the following listings for the Brighton Busness Directory: Henry Ruessman,
House & Sign Panter, Glasar and Pgper Hanger, and Deder in Segh, Doors & Blinds, Wm. N. Fair,
Proprietor of Hotel, and Charles Huhn, Generd Undertaker. The mgp dso identifies the Henninger
Brewery, Foehlich Generd Store, Gaman Church, J.L. Johnson Store, Coop. Shop and Brighton
House.

During the 1870s mules replaced horses and by 1889 mogt of the linesin the city were electiified,
including the W. 25* line, which included Pearl Road and was owned byfiitureClevdand Mayor
Tom L. Johnson.  Johnson's new dectric dreetcars featured the following advertisement in eech of
the windows "Horsesfor sdle a your own price”.Electric gregtcars ran in Old Brooklyn until
1947, when bus sarvice replaced the eectric dregtcars

'‘Grisfield, p. 421.
Zieminski, "Colorful history surrounded Johnson Housg' OBN July 1999: 8,
' 'zieminski, "The Broadvue - From Beginning to End Pat |11" OBN July 1992: 8.
Zieminski, "Clevdand gregtcars|eave horses behind, enter ectric age’ OBN May 2002: 10.
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The Brooklyn Township community was an important market-gardening center for generations, due
to the introduction of greenhouse gardening in 1887 by locd busness Gudave Ruetenik & Sons™
Martin L. Ruetenik began by raising leaf lettuce and tomatoes Ruetenik used scientific methods of
cultivation and many of his farming techniques were adopted widely, making him an industry leeder
both locally and nationdly. Although not located within the nominated areg, the loca greenhouse
industiy dominated the township and contributed greetly to South Brooklyn's role as akey
agricultura produce trangport node.

Thefirst high-leve bridge over the Big Cresk Valey was built in 1887.  The Brighton Hotel
housad the workers who built thisbridge.” 1n 184, the Clevdland Park Board purchesedti i earea
of Big Cresk Valey north of the bridge that would become Brookside Park. The dte provided a
natura setting for aplayground in the wooded valey and the high bluff overlooking the surrounding
aeawas originally landscaped to provide for recregtiona activities, picnic grounds, and alake. The
major portion of the park was destroyed by the congtmction of 1-71, but the remaining lower leve
of the areais now the Clevdland Metroparks Zoo."”

The Johnson House, athree-gtory brick smcture built in 1890 and located a the northeast comer of
Pearl and Broadview, was amagjor feature of the intersection prior to the 1920s (Image A) Johnson
dready owned agenard dore across the dreat on the southwest comer of Pearl and Broadview. A
local historian describes the Johnson House as having a"first floor congsting of alarge lobby, a
dining hall which held over sixty people, and abar  noted for the 50-galon banels of whiskey
and bear which supplied the ‘guzzlers a its 50-foot bar." The esablishment had 36 sscond- floor
guest rooms, and a 3™ fl oorbalroom that could accommodate 200 people. The boardwalk
aurrounded the building and was lit with gadight. A large livery and bam was located in back of the
hotel. Patronsof the establishment were described as "farmers, under-the-bridge-workers, Saturday
dancars, Sunday diners, and the more unsavory bordello workers, neighborhood tipplers, and agang
of bank robbers."" The aread 0 contained the degant Itdianate Johnson resdence, later acquired
by the Desconess Hospital, and the brick Johnson Block, located north of the hotel. The Johnson
Residence, Hotel/ House and Block have been demoalished.

Van TasHd, David D., editor and Grabowski, John J., editor, The Encydopedia of Cleveland History: Ssocond Edition.
Indiangpolis, Indiana, University of Indianapolis Press, 1996 874.

Zieminski, "A Miller's TdePatl1" OBN. June 1990: 1.
‘Al bid.

VanTasH, p. 135.
" Zieminski, "Colorful history surrounded Johnson House', OBN July 1990:1.
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Commerce grew in the areaand theframebuildings witii the boom townfrontswere replaced by 2-
3 gory brick and sone buildings. (Image B) The 1890 Peoples Store, built by Henry Binder, is
featured in the 1903 Ficturesque South Brooklyn Village advertissstii atit carries " Grooeries, Ssads
Medicines, Etc., & cut prices” The sore operated until themid 1920s Oral histories recorded by
the Old Brooklyn Community Development Corporation identify Weber's Groceries asthe main
retail tenant. Standing out in the memories of children during that erawas the "huge double wheded
coffee grinder” displayed in the Sorefront”.

In 1897 Henry Binder bought property on the northeest comer of Pearl and Broadview. Busnesses,
auch asdmggis, jeweer, a haberdasher, abaker, a barber, and asdoon kegper al operated out of
Binder's building on the comer of Pearl and Broadview, which was replaced by the Broadvue
Theafre and tiien within the last decade. The Family Dollar sore™”

The Broadview-Pearl Building, located immediatdy north of the Peoples Store, was do built in
1890. Although the city'sbuilding card does nat list any dterations to the building, a photograph of
the Peoples Store in the 1908 Picturesgque South Brooklyn Village publication illusfrates a different
building & the ste. (Image C) The photograph shows a building with afagade that is a conibination
of commercidfrontwith bracketed comice and gabled bay with Queen Arme decorative dements.

A dos=look a afrontcomer of the building indicates that the current fagede is an addition.
Sandgtone foundation blocks do not run under the current fagede and the brick changes - adis
currently spaling dong the line where the current Commercid style fagede was atached to the
origina building.

In 1895, Henry Krather, asuccessful farmer and meat merchant from Parma Tovraship, moved two
housesfromthe comer of the present Pearl and Krather intersection to lots on Krather Sfreet and
then built the present Krather Commercid Block facing Pearl. Krather was an important member of
the community. Hewas Director of the Home Savings and Banking on Pearl Road, amember of the
Intemationa Order of Odd Felows (at the timelocated two blocks south of Pearl and Krather
roads), aong witii ovraing adjacent property, which later became Krather Road.

Henry Krather was thefirst of x generationsto live on Krather Road. Many commercid tenants of
the Kratiier Block lived on Krather Road (Henninger 3450,3500; Schweb 3512) and M.H.

Zieminski, "The Broad-vuefiromBeginning to End, Pat V1" OBN August 1992: 9.
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Rasenberg rented one of the four 2l oorgpartments and operated adry goods and shoe dore in the
north half of the commercia front. The other commercid frontwas Joe Misbach's butcher hop

and thethird floor was adance hall operated by Henry Krather and a partner.”

The Krather block was eso home to Henninger and Decker Hardware, the first hardware sorein

South Brooklyn, and alandmark community establishment from 1906 to the mid 1960's * The
Henninger & Decker Hardware Store isdestribed in aloca history asfollows:

Any sSze nut, bolt or screw could be readily obtained from the drawvers that lined the
wallsfrom floor to ceiling. Ladders on cegers wererolled dong the 9des of the
dore 0 that asdesman could Sep up to reech the higher shdves Because the
sdection of implements was both complete and orderly, the Henninger and Decker
Q0O, had areputation for quality all over the city.

William Henninger was the grandson of Phillip Henninger, a German immigrant living in Parma

As atinamith and aquarry owner, Phillip provided gonesfor the Ohio and Erie Cand locks and
soillways. Phillip Heninnger's home in Parmawas recently listed in the National Register of
Historic Faces (NR 8/03). An entrepreneurid family, William Heninnger's uncle, George, owned a
brewery on Pearl Road, as previoudy referenced as a Brighton Village busnessidentified onthe
1874 map.

In 1901 the South Brooklyn Improvement Association was formed, "composad of leeding citizens
of thevillage"™ Within 2 years the assodiation listed among their accomplishments "amunicipa
lighting Sation, a new schoadl building of the mogt goproved style, the latest double sewver sygem
and sawege digposd plan - the mog sanitary sysem devised - the bituminous mecadam pavement
of Pearl dredt, thefirst pavement of that kind to be built in the vicinity of Clevdand, and the
number of other improvements, such asfreeddivery of mail." South Brooklyn is noted with
"leading this section of the nation by using bituminous mecadam to pave Pearl and Sate roadsin

Wihner, Kathryn Gador, editor Old Brooklyn New: Book |1. A Portrait of Old Brooklyn. 1981:42.

Old Brooklyn New: Book |1 gates thet the hardware store started about 1906, but the 1903 Ficturesque South
Brooklyn Village publication contains a photograph of the Krather Block with a Henninger and Decker hardware
gorefront, and an advertissment for the business
AWilmer,61.

Knight, Thomas A., Ficturesque South Brooklyn Village "Charming Suburb', The South Brooklyn Improvement
Asociation, Cleveland, Ohio, 1903.

Ibid., "The Inprovement Association”
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1903' M Theroad isfurther described asfour mileslong and extending form the bridge connecting
south Brooklyn to Clevdand to State Street where the road goes out into the country.

In 1908 the assodiation published FPicturesque South Brooklyn Village: Views and Descriptive
Maitter of Clevdand's Most Charming Suburb. This promotiona publication espouses the virtues
of suburban living, home ownership, and in particular. South Brooklyn. Noting that South

Brooklyn gppeds to "the better dass of dtizass—"those who ardently desire to own their own home,
with its attractive and cozy house, verdant lawn and garden plot” /™

In addition to the tax rate being lower than other suburtas and the conveniences and facilities being
better than thosefound in other counties, the publication dates

The chief charm of South Brooklyn, however, liesin itspure, dean
amosphere, untainted by the amoke and diseese-bresding cormption's of the
ar of the city. Thevillage is severd hundred feet above the city and is far
Sparated from the sooty manufacturing districts. The prevailing winds of
thisvicinity are from the West and Southwes and these come to South
Brooklyn from over the pleesant country regions lying in those directions™

In 1905 the City of Clevdand annexed South Brooklyn. The old sed Brooklyn Brighton Bridge
was tom down in 1916 and the new Brooklyn Brighton Concrete Bridge was constmction by
Cuyahoga County. The bridge is 2,365 feet long and hes eighteen arches - the longest goen being
138'. The bridge contained two dregtcar tracks and a itshighest point is ninety-ei't feet ove Big
CraskM

. Luke's Evangdlica and Reformed Church was congmcted in 1903, replacing an earlier frame
church. The German immigrant congregation began in 1839 and was located in Paama The

growing congregation purchased land on the comer of Pearl and Memphisin 1853. A locad history
dates that the Ste once contained an  andent Indian burial ground™ The 1922 education addition

Van Tesd, David D. 135.

Knight.
% |hid.
N McMichad, Sanley L. "Other Inportant Bridges in Cleveland" Bridges of Clevdand and Cuyahoga County, 1918.
www.cleveandmemorv.org/SpecColl. 31.

Wihner, 50.
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condgts of a pargpet brick fagede featuring two sgperate entries, lancet window and door openings,
and sanddone trim dements

An agoact of the past agricultura character of South Brooklyn was the continuing growth, or even
boom, inthe greenhouse industry. By 1907 Ruetenik had an entire acre under glass, and by 1924 his
greenhouse complex had expandedto 3 /z aoes™ Inthe 19205 about 50 greenhouses inthe area
founded the Schaef Road Cod & Supply Company. It was organized to serve the aress of Old
Brooklyn and Brooklyn Heights, which were conddered centrd to the greenhouse budnessin
America

In 1910 the Andresen Building was constmcted on Pearl Road north of Broadview. This two-story
Commercid style brick building housad a fumiture store from 1914 until 1925 and then a saries of
auto repair shops from 1925 until the 1940s. The 1911 Miller Block was congtmcted on land thet
contained awagon works. Brooklyn was known for having the largest wagon meker inthe area
Charles Miller, of the Miller Meat Company, originaly owned the Miller Block. Tlirough most of
its exigtence the building houssd dentigts on its upper floor.

The southwest comer of Broadview and Pear| also changed in the early 20* century. The
Intemational Order of Odd FellowsHall was located on thiscomer in a three-story timber frame
building, which housed Bader's Dmgstore in the comer storefront. In 1913 the Odd Fellows
constmcted a new hall immediately behind the frame stmcture. The new Glen Lodge building
contained bowling alleys in the basement, thefirst floor was a dance hall and the second and third
floor was used for lodge meetings.N" Fraternal societies were an important part of the social lifein
Old Brooklyn. The 1903 promotional booklet Picturesque South Brooklyn Village contains a
picture of the former IOOF Hall and states that "the villageis home of a number of lodges and
chapters offraternal organizations. The Odd Fellowsand the Knights of Pythias were the most
prominent, but the Odd Fellowsisthe only one having a hall of its own".

The 1913 Sanbom Fire Insurance Map of the nominated area indicates that the intersection still hes
rootsinthe 19* century more than the 20* century. The Krather Building hes atwo-unit outhouse
in back, and aoross the drest was a Blacksmith Shop. Many sscondary buildingsintiie area ae
labded & livery, private sable, wagon shed, and horseshed. The Johnson House a the northeest

BVen Tasd, David D. 133
" Ziemingi, OBN July 1992 9,
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comer of Pearl and Broadview roads is shovm ontii emgp as a hotel, dance hall with dated gables
and large attached livery.

The mogt significant change to the South Brooklyn areain the nineteen teens was the dart of the
Desooness Hospital. The Evangelicd Synod of North Americamet in South Brooklyn in 1914.
They organized the Evangdica Desooness Society of Cleveland with the god of upgrading medica
care by recmiting young women who would be willing to work in hospitas that the Church would
estebhsh.

A few hogpitds of thistype were dready functioning in other partsof the county, notably the
Desooness Hospitd in . Louis, known as the motherhouse. Hospital care in the 19* century was
largely limited to caring for the indigent, the insane and the tubercular. Patients were often poor, or
the victims of acholera epidemic. Very few hospitds were generd hedth facilities.

In 1919 the sodiety purchased the Johnson house property, which included the old family manson,
a seoond large house, and large carriage bam. 1n 1921 seveard of the Sgters resigned, citing
overwork. In 1923 a new hospita was congmcted containing 22 bedsand 6 bassnets Theold
mangion was used as houding for the nurses 1n 1927 the hospital expanded and the next yeer the
hospita established anurses training program. In 1961 a new building was added to thef rontof the
hospital, obscuring much of the original building's fagede.

Five buildings were added to the commercid intersection during the 1920s The Green Line
building, atriangular building located on the comer of Memphis and Pearl, was congmcted in 1922.
Congmcted by James and Stela Fower, the building was named after the green line, the intemrban
Clevdand, Southwestem, and Columbus line thet serviced the area Mr. Flower owned the Green
Line Garage and Supply Company, abuilding that was located roughly across the Sfreet (not
extant).

The 1923 Pearl Stret Savings and Tmst Company building is alandmark high-style building onthe
northeast comer of Pearl and Broadview. The company was first formed in 1890 and their first
offices were located in the lower levd of the Johnson House, and then in the Johnson Block.

The Renaissance Reviva stylebuilding isclad in mdticated cut one and fedtiares high round arch
firstfloorwindows. The prominent Clevdand firm of Hubbell and Benes, noted for such buildings
& the West Sde Market, and the Clevdand Museum of Art, desgned tiie building. The firm's
chief desgner, Antonio DiNardo, was the architect of the building. 1n 1924 the Clevdland Chamber
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of Commerce namedtiiebuilding "Best Smdl Commercid Building of 1924". Thishonor is
commemorated by abronze plague placed near thef rontenfrance of the building.

In 1926 the 1.0.0.F. sold their old lodge building on the comer of Pearl and Broadview to the
Marshall Dmg Company. Mr. Bader, the dmggist who had maintained apharmacy in the building's
gorefront, sold his business to the Marshdl Dmg Company the same year. Marshal Dmg  razed the
frame building and congmcted the current white glazed terra-cotta dore. Marshall Dmg wasa
Cleveland basad chain founded in 1884 and eventudly had 22 dores.

The Pearl Broadview Building and the Cavaima Building were both congmcted in 1928.

The two-story Classicd Reviva limestone Pearl Broadview building occupies the prominent
southwest comer of the Pearl and Broadview. Thiscommercid building housed

admg dore, jewelry gore, and other retail establishmentson the first floor. The sscond floor
contained the offices of the local doctors and dentists, who were the developersof the property.
According to the current owner, the building was originally intended to be four sories high.

The Green Mill Ball Room, now the Cavanna Dance Studio and Ballroom, features afagade cdlad in
light sand colored brick. Built in 1928, the building was first listed as the Green Mill Ball Room,
one of twelveligted citywidein the 1930 directory. In 1936 the 4189 address is hsted as vacant, but
occupants include an A&P Tea Co. office, Harry Schwarzs Men's Furnishings, adentis,
beautician, and physician offices were dso located in the building. Additional busnessss incdlude
Weinberger Dmgs, Rembrandt Shoes and Blumenson Grocers.

Building did continue in the 1930s with the constmction of two commercid buildingsin 1930 and
the WPA Pearl Station Pogt Office in 1935. Thel930 Mills Building is a two-story, three-bay
commercid gmcture located on Pearl Avenue south oftiieCavanna Building. Historicaly, the
building was aWoolworth Sore. The 1930 Sumph Florist Building isa2 sory and two bays wide
Stuated on Broadview acrassfrom the Miller Block.

Ore of five Works Progress Administration pogt offices built in Cleveland, the Pearlbrook Station
United States Pogt Office was congmcted between 1934 - 35, A total of 406 WPA pogt offices
were built nationwide. The Art Deco style building was desgned by Julius Boenisch and features a
murd of Cleveland's working lakefront, "Ore Docks and Sted Mills" by Richard Zodllner, a
graduateof the Cincinnati Schoal of Art. Zodlner painted three other murds in Ohio post offices.
In the 1960sti i ePearlbrook Station had the highest mail volumein Clevdand. (Image D)



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB Approva No. 1024-0018
(10-90)

United States Department of the Interior
Nationa Park Sarvice

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 8 Pege 37

The South Brooklyn Commercid Historic District
Clevdand, Ohio

Cuyahoga County, Ohio

In 1948 the Broadview Savings and Loan building was congmcted on Pearl Avenue acrossfromthe
intersection with Memphis Avenue. This Colonia Reviva building hes an underground tunnel to a
one-dory brick building immediately beyond the drive adjacent to the north elevation of the
building.

Criterion A: Community Development

The Old Brooklyn Commercid Didtrict is significant under Criterion A for its assodaion with the
late nineteenthy early twentietii century movement in community development known as the
dreetcar suburb. Asthe sfreetcar suburb of South Brooklyn grew, the busness in the nominated area
came to cater to the middle dass commuiter, providing services and convenience retail opportunities.

Two digtinct advantages that Old Brooklyn had over the other street car suburtas sunounding
Cleveland was the condition of the road and proximity to the central busness core. Old Brooklyn
was less than 4 milesfrom Public Square, the heart of Cleveland's cenfral budness didtrict. The
agoressive marketing found in the 1903 promoationa booklet Ficturesque South Brooklyn Village
provides comparisons between South Brooklyn "one of the most charming, healthful and
convenient resdencedidrictsin thisvicinage' and other dreetcar suburbs, such as Lakewood,
Glenville, Eag Clevdland and Collinwood.

A large, and the mog populous portion of South Brooklyn, iswithin four miles of
the Public Square, Clevdand. Lakewood's eestem boundary isfour and one-haf
mile from that nominal center of Ohio's metropolis, and Rocky River - the westem
limit - isfour milesbeyond, s thet the average disance of Lakewood resdents
fromthe city isfrom six to seven miles. Eadt Clevdand beginsa a point more than
five milesfrom the Square and extends eesward four miles. Glenville, too, is more
remote than South Brooklyn and Callinwood is more digant than Glenville

In addition to being the dasest suburb to Public Square (geogrephic advantage ranging anywhere
from 5to 3 miles) the promoters of the area point out tiiat, dtiiough not intiie city of Clevdand™
South Brooklyn isactudly doser to the city center than the outer boundaries of the city.

Knight.
% The annexation of South Brooklyn to Cleveland occurred in 1905, while the publication referenced datesfirom1903.
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Here isawholevillage lying without the walls and taxes oftiiebig city, and yet no
point of it isasfar from the Public Square of Cleveland as the exfreme boundaries of
the Eadt End & Lake View, the West End a Detroit Sfreet, and Highland avenue, or

the South end, beyond Harvard street.

Resdents of South Brooklyn could use one of two Sregtcer linestofravel the less than 4 miles
within the half-hour'srideto Public Square. The Jennings - Brooklyn lineran "on asx minute
schedule and aheméting as to route a Pearl dreet and Clark Avenue, these cars carry the
pessanga—as he may dect—through the charming Lincoln Helghts digtrict, (now the Tremont
Higtoric District).... over the great Centrd viaduct to tiie Square, by way of busy Ontario dreet. Or
he may teke the Pearl Sreet route.... past the Nickel Plate Railroad gation, the projected new West
Sde market house,.. .viathe famous and colossal Superior street viaduct... to the Square'.
Anather option was transferring to the "goeedy Scranton avenue cars, which race through he flats,
and up and down hill, reaching the Square saverd minutes before the cars of the other lines"*

Although the improvement ation'spromotiond literature stressed the Sregtcar as commuter
fransport, the sregtcar had amore recregtiond roll in the childhood memories of Loretta’Y oung
Oprzadek.™ Se recdls "the summer dreetcar laden with tourists carrying picnic baskets™” The
aumme dreetcar isdescribed as'"an open car with high seats for sghtseeing” explaining that "to the
regt of the city of Cleveland, South Brooklyn was a picturesque place that was ided for ardlaxing
trolley ride:

Trolley parks were common sites on the outskirts of American cities during the late 19* - early 20*
century period. Although South Brooklyn did not have a park owned by the Trolley Company,
neerby Brookside Park certainly fit thisrole, providing boating, bassbdl, tennis, and picnic grounds.
The summer dregtcars and their park destinations satisfied agrowing nead for urban dwellers. As
industry boomed, cities became more crowded and dirty. "The notion of escgping from the heat ad
crowds of the city held greet gpped to urban dwellers a the tum of the century. The Trolley Park
soon developed into a'meccaon holidays and Sundays not only of wheat we are pleesed to term the

Ibid.
Knight.
" Wihner, 30.
~Nelbid.
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working dasses by the middiemillions™.  Trolley parkseventudly became suburban
devdopments "By offering workers arelatively rdiable, fast commute sysem,frolleyshed
alowed many workersto move further out from compected centrd dties’ /™

Thefirst decade of the 20* century was atime of trangtion for South Brooklyn. Banks, dmg sores,
grocars and hardware gores replaced the areds cooper shops, wagon mekers, mills and hotels.
With the growth of Deaconess Hospital, severd pharmadies were located in the area and severd
doctors and dentists had offices on the secondfl oorsof the new commercid buildings. With
connectivity to the centrd city and itsbusiness digtrict, "the intersection of Pearl and Broadview
Roads, no longer an agricultural crossroads, was changing and becoming a banking center in the
community", as noted by locd historian Lynette Zieminski. ™

As Clevdand's industrial economy and population was growing the city was soreading out and
suburbs were developing in former agricultural hamlets, such as South Brooklyn. This former
brake-of-bulk commercid intersection supported by serviceslinked to transporting agricultural
produce to market developed into as aresdentid suburb with acenfraizedfransportationand
commercia sarvice node represented by the nominated area,

The devdopment of new dreetcar suburbs such as South Brooklyn was an important factor in
countering growing labor unrest and radica political movements  Cities such as Clevdand that
were rapidly industrializing and experiencing large waves of immigration became the centersof
these movements. The Socidig Labor Party was organized in Clevdland in 1896 and actively
opposed exigting, more conservative labor unions. The violent Stregtcar Strike of 1899 in
Clevdand resulted in a"mob of 8,000" attacking the company car bams onthe city's south Sde. As
noted by Historian Dennis|. Harrison, the ability of Clevdand's working dass to become
homeowners contributed greetly to dowing the devdopment of socidism.

Given the overt hogtility of capita to labor organizations and harsh conditions of
labor in 1900, one might expect a successful socidist movemat—the oppodite was
tme. ... A mgjor factor mitigating the influence of socialism was the continued
generd prosperity of theworking dass. By 1900 40% of Clevdanders owned their

¥ Hall, Millicent, "The Pak a the Bnd of the Trolley" Landssgpe v. 22 #1 (1977) 11-18: 12
Ibid., 18,
~Nlbid.
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own homes, as opposad to 20% in 1880. In 1900 10,000 men were employed in the
building trades, more than atwofold increese over 1880. A new generaion of
workers homes came equipped with dectricity and indoor plumbing.*/

The promotiona booklet Picturesque South Brooklyn Villageiscertainly areflection of this trend.
A direct goped to the human desire to own property ismede in the text, which d<o prases the
virtue of thisgoa. "Theman who sasks such ahome as thisis surdly superior in character and
temperament to hisbrother who livesin the midst of the bugness house of acity. Nothing is more
ennobUng than the possesson of ahome of onesown, with itslittle duties, such as caring for the
lawn, garden and house”

The booklet dso notes "only in recent yearsthat aresdencein the suburb of a city hesbean
practicable with the average man—that is, the working man of the higher order, and the busness
man of moderate means'. The author postulates that Sreetcars have mede this possble and have
bean respongble for a™culling out of society”. Evidence or promises of eectricity, paved roads,

ges lines, water lines, sawver lines, aCanegie Library, schools freemail ddivery, and fast
dependable drectcar service to the centrd city are provided in thispublication.  The nominated area
is assodated with the broad trend of suburban deve opment that countered the socia and economic
drains cregted by rapid indudtridization in urban centers in the early 20* century.

Criterion C: Architecture

The Guideto Clevdand Architecture produced the by the American Ingtitute of Architecture,
Clevdland Chapter, describes the ditrict as follows:

A duger of churches and commercid buildings a that point reflect the early 20*
century's syles up to the Art Deco. Of specid note isthe Ameritmst branch (once
Clevdand Tmgt) onthe N.W. comer of Broadview and Pearl. Built (1924) its
limestone exterior, in the manner of an Italian Pdazzo, andrichly detailed interiors
wes the product of Antonio DiNardo for the firm of Hubbell & Benes™

Ovan TasHd, David D. "Labor", Harrison, Dennis|., Case Westem Resarve University, 621-2.

Gaede, Robert C. FAIA and Kalin, Robert, editors Guideto Clevdand Architecture. Cleveland, Ohio Carpenter
Reserve Clevdand Chepter American Indtitute of Architects, edited by Robert C. Gaede, FAIA and Robert JCdin,
Printed in Clevdand, Ohio 1996: 28.
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The digtrict's buildings display dominant syles and stylistic influences assodaed with the late 19*
ealy 20* century, creating asfrong of placefor the proposad didtrict. In addition to the architectura
dyles, urban design features such as common st back, materids, height, fenestration pattem and
dendty dso contribute to the cohesion of the digtrict. The architectura syles in the digtrict include
Chicaga/ Commercid, Arts and Crafts, Art Deco and Renaissance Reviva, Gothic Revival,
Colonid Reviva and even late commercid Quean Ann influences are represented in the district.
Buildings rangefrom large commercid blocks to two-bay wide smctures. Heights runfrom single
dory to three sories. Materidsinclude Umestone, wire-cut brick, smooth faced brick, and glazed
terra cotta

The Peoples Store, the oldest remaining commercia building, was congmcted in 1890 and isa
two-story brick gmcture with heavy mdticated gone windowslisand lintels. Thebuildingis
cappad by acorbelled brick comice, assodated with the Quean Anne architectura style, but the use
of smdl rectangular, degp s attic lightsand the weight of the done trim reflect a Richardsonian
influence popular & the time.

The Krather Building, congmcted in 1895 illusfrates a Quean Ann influence with the 2-gtory bay
windowsf|ankingthe central bay. Half-conical roofs cgp eech bay tower. A somewha dasscd bay
arangemant dominates the fagade with the symmetrica arrangement of acenfra bay, sepping
down to the bay window bays on ether Sde and thenflankedby stepped down four-window bays
on ather dde. The chamfering of the southem comer provides acorner enfrance to one of the
commercid frontsand bresks the symmetricd fagede arangement.

A brick corbeled comice cgps the building, and wide, rough sonelintel course cgps the third and
ssoond floor windows. A thinner gone sill course mns under the 1/1-sseh windows. Three
commercidfrontsmest the sdewak edge The building name and date (1895 H. Krather) ae
located prominentiy a the top of the centrd bay.

The Gothic Revival . Luke Evangdlicad and Reformed Church was congmcted in 1903 and a
school addition added in 1922. Features of the style found on the church includeits crendllated
comer tower, lancet window openings found on both the addition and the origina  building, and
atached buttresses. The church isknown for its Chrigt the Good Shepard sained glass window that
dominates the Pearl Street fagade of the origina smcture's geble section.
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In 1910 the Andresen Building was congmcted on Pearl Road soutii of Broadview. This two-story
Commercid stylewire-cut brick building hes sone trim and consgsof three bays divided by four
prominent piers. A sone belt course runs above the gone capitds of the piers and tripartite 1/1-sseh
windows found in eech goandrd area. A continuous gone lintel course runs above the windows and
doneslisrest under each grouping of windows.

The Arts and Crafts style Miller Block was congmcted in 1911. Thered wire-cut brick two story
building hes three storefronts, which have been undergone recent rehabilitation. The building's
dominant stylistic dement isthe fagades use of brick and stone to creete tgpedtry like pattems,
assodaed with the Arts and Crafts style. Of note are the end pier top pands marked by done
comer blocks, three cenfral vertical pandsformed by stone trim pieces and the twofiiezepands
consgting of two thin rectangular sone pieces sgoa"aed by a diamond oriented done. The done
name block islocated in the center of the frieze area With along history of housing dentist offices,
it is gppropriate that the building still performsthisfunction has prominent sgnege, in the form of a
large molar hung from a toothbmsh coming out oftii ebuilding'sfagede

The Glerm Lodge of the 1.0.0O.F. was congdmcted in 1913. Thisbrick smcture is predominatey
Chicago sylewith itspier and spandrd congtmction, but the tripartite grouped windows, the
sgmenta arch surround and sone details on the piers suggest some Arts and Crafts influence as
well. A polished granite sone name block located neaer the enfrance hes "Glenn Lodge” written in
Art Nouveau inspired lettering.

Architect A.F. Janowitz desgned the 1922 yellow wire-cut brick Green Linebuilding. The
triangular plan of the building dmost mekes aflatironin plan, but the back wall isnearly blind. The
tgpestry or pattemed brick assodated with the Arts and Crafts syle isvery much evident onthe
fagade. The Chicago stylewindows - the large fixed centra panes (2) with flanking smdler 1/1
saeh windows characterizes the seoond floor fagade. The smooth sone cornice rests on aline of
bricks oriented in a vertical solider pattem. Rectangular pands outiined with heeder bricksand
comer gone blocks are located above each second floor window group andfi rstfloorstorefront.
Insde the pands are parquet brick pattem of squares congsting of ahemating vertical and horizontal
groupings of three bricks. The storefronts have been dtered, but the fenedtration pattem of the
building hes been retained.

The 1923 Renaissance Reviva Pearl Strest Savings and Tmst Company building was designed by
Antonio DiNardo of the prominent Cleveland architecturd firm of Hubbell and Benes DiNardo
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wis the chief desgner for the firm and anative of Italy. Hedudied a the University of
Pennsylvania and the Beaux Arts Indtitute of Designin Philaddphia. He was known for his
rendering of architectural designs, which digplayed a sensitivity to line, freshhandling of the bmsh
and the subtle use of inks.*?

The two-gtory limestone smcture features a prominent comer enfrance. The projecting enteblature
condgtsof aminor comice and archifrave with ablind frieze band al supported by arcading.
Second floor windows are 6/1 double hung sash, mogt of which are paired. Five daborate
cartouches are located on the fagade, one above the enfrance and the otherslocated a the ends of the
two-fagade walls. The voissours and keysonesti i atdefine the arch openings are dongated, adding
to their pronounced visud effect. The windows are multi-paned casaments with asfrong fransom
dement separating the lower portion from the fanlight upper arch portion. The main enfrance on the
comer contains daboratdy scrolled metd work surrounding an inlaid marble clock faced with
Roman numerads. Theinterior contains plaster-coffered ceiling, arcaded columns, a sone faux
fireplace, marblefloorsand plader decorative wall dements

The 1926 Marshdl Dmg Company is located diagondly across the intersection from the Peard

Stret Savings and Tmst Company.  Although not as grand as the bank, the dmg soredso hesa
comer entrance and daborate decoraive detail. This white glazed tena cotta building evidences
sverd dementsassodaed with the Beaux Arts syle, but dso evidencesan Art Deco influence.
Below the small smooth pargpet isarow of round shield decorations, which are dtematdy
decorated and plain-faced, sparated by fasces The frieze runs end in comer pands containing bes:
relieffiguresrepresenting the four Gresk dements of nature: air, water, earth and fire. These
alegorica figuresoften usad to identify a pharmacy reflect an Art Deco, even WPA depiction of
body types with the emphads on monumenta proportions rather than idedized dasscafigures.A
row of dentilsruns under this omamentation

Comers are marked byflutedpilasters capped with pands containing the above reference bas relJef
figures, above which is apargpet containing acircular opening. A row of round edged dentils is
located below the shield and fasoesfri ezebatween the pilasters. Two somewhat bulbous garlands
decorate the principal walls below the decorative frieze and transom windows. Squere fransom
lights are located above large display windows. The goron of the building conddsof terrazzo

pands

Wihner, 58.



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB Approva No. 1024-0018
(10-90)

United States Department oftii el nterior
Nationd Park Sarvice

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 8 Pege 44

The South Brooklyn Commercia Historic District
Clevdand, Ohio

Cuyahoga County, Ohio

The Pearl - Broadview Building isthe other mgor building on the comer of Pearl and Broadview.
Thistwo-gtory Classcd Reviva gyle limestone building occupiestiie southeest comer. A pargpet
wall rests on a projecting comice that wrgps around both Sfreet facades Numerous pilagters
between the bays intermpt the pargpet wall. The chamfered comer & Pearl and Broadview contains
aprincipa enfrance. Other entrances include a centered bay,flankedby 3 bays containing paired
windows each sparated by atwo-gory pilaster. The pilagters are goarsdly articulated with minimal
molding separating the capita, shaft and bage. The shaft is detailled with anincised pand. The
original, second floor 1/1-sseh windows have been replaced by modem casaments, but the origina
openings have been maintained. Undemeeth the windowsis asign coursefor the many retall
budgnesses that occupy the building. Some of the original storefronts survive ~ notably thejewe er
on Pearl Road ~ dong with the terrazzo gorons and vent grillwork. (Image D)

The 1930 Mills Building was congmcted to house aWoolworth Store. This 3-bay, 1- sory
limestone smcture designed by architect Harien Shimmin, anoted local architect who designed
many of the National Regiger listed homes on Fairmont Boulevard in Clevdand Heights. The
northem maogt of the 3 Sorefrontsis covered in synthetic marble panels. The centrd portion of the
building contains granite-faced gprons with decorative metd grillwork covering ventilation
openings. Meta supportsfor the fagade length metd awning maeks the decorative floral pattem
carved into the capitas of the pilagters thatf ramethe building.

The 1930 Sumph Florist Building isa 2 gory, 2 bay yelow brick building with gone trim. The
extensvely pattemed brick fagade indudes vertical and horizonta bands of heeder and solider brick
rows, columns, and inset panels Four pilagters separate the two commercid frontsand the cenfra
doorway. The capitds congst of sone rectangular blocks in an inverted ziggurat pattem, capped by
dightly tgpered stone block with a carved diamond paitem band around the center. Thebuilding
evidences an Art Deco influence with its numerous geometric pattems, which is conagent with the
architecturd character of the district. In addition, the building form - 2 bay with cenfra acoess
entry bay, 2 sory with pargpet, paired windows, and two storefronts, isthe most common building
typein the digtrict.

Ore offiveWorks Progress Adminisfration (WPA) pogt offices built in Cleveand, the Pearlbrook
Station United Sates Pogt Office was condmcted between 1934 - 35. A totd of 406 WPA post
offices were built nationwide. The Art Deco style building was desgned by Julius Boenisch. The
anocth dreamlined brick and sone building conggts of fiveincsed window spandrds. Sate pands
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spparae thefirst and second floor windows. Convex sandgone pands divided by vertical Hnesrun
under thefirst floor dmog the entire length of the fagede. The cenfra entrance shows machined Art
Deco lines, origina atached lamps and a projecting sone corbd bese above the door for the

flagpole.

Origina oak woodwork isfound in the interior lobby, which aso contains alargewall mura above
the centrd counter area. Richard ZodIner, an Ohio native and 1930 graduate of the Cincinnati
Schoal of Art, painted the Depresson style WPA murd. He painted three other pogt office murds
in Ohio, in Portamouth, Georgetown, and Medina (removed 1956). The murd entitled "Ore Docks
and Sted Mills" depicts alandscape of orefrei ghterson the lake, fron-oreunloaders draddle freight
trains next to mountains of raw materids thatf rontBessamerfiimacesand anoke sacks of the
indugtrid river valley. Seam and amoke billows in the skyline on both Sdes of the diminutive
downtovra skyline, which isdominated by a white slhouette oftiieTermina Tower. (Image E)

Ore of two Colonid Reviva buildingsin the proposed didtrict isthe 1948 Broadview Savings ad

L oan building, congmcted on Pearl Avenue acrossfromthe intersection with Memphis Avenue,
Thetwo-story red brick smcture hes alarge wood entablature with dentil row under the pargpet
wall. A baudrade with tumed baugters mns on top of the full-length porch roof rests on a smilar
entablature and paired square columns with Doric cagpitals. The centra door withfransomand
ddehghts isrecessad in acdasscd frameconssing of pilagters and entablature. Thetwo first floor
windows are dso capped with the dasscd entablature feeture. The Colonid Reviva sylewasa
maingay in American architecture during themid 20* century. Buildings such as schodls, post
offices and banks, which were assodated with the societd security and stability, were often donein
this style to convey association with Americasmilitary and economic drength during this period.

Integrity

The proposed South Brooklyn Commercid Historic Digtrict hes ahigh leve of historic integrity.
Architectura syles assodated with early twentieth century commercia buildings are evident. The
buildings run the gamut from vemacular interpretations of acadamic yles, such as the Peoplés
Store and the Andresen Building, to high-style architect designed, and even awvard winning
buildings, such astiie Pearl Stret Savings and Loan ortii ePearlbrook Station Pog Office. Carved
donework details and intricate pattemed brickwork convey the district's integrity of workmanship.
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Although severd of the buildings have had the origina windows and storefronts replaced, many of
these origina features are intact. All of the buildings have origina fagede materids, fenesfration
pattems, and the condgtent setback, height and massng nesded to maintain a sanse of place.

The integrity of setting and location are till evident. The intersection still reeds as the centrd
commercid area of the neighborhood and defines the neighborhoods boundary with itslocation &
the end of along bridge over awide valey that separates the communityfrommore centrdized
aress of Clevdand. Association with the stregtcar era of deveopment is conveyed through the
architecturd styles and massing or the buildings, but the widening of the street hes compromised the
fed of the commercid district. The City of Clevdand is currently undertaking atraffic caming
dudy for the areaand plansto diminate some of the width of the main thoroughfare, Pearl Road.

Period of Significance

The period of significance for the proposed digtrict isfrom 1890 to 1948, These dates mark the
congmction date of the oldest building in the ditrict that still maintains its historic integrity (The
Peoples Store) and the constmiction date of the most recent contributing building in the digtrict (The

Broadview Savings and Loan). The period of sgnificance dso reflectsthe demise of the Sregtcar in
thisarea The Pearl Road branch of the W. 25* dregtcar was converted to bus sarvice in 1947/
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Higtoric Images

A. Johnson House, Pearl Stret, Picturesque South Brooklyn Village, 1903

B. View of Pearl Sfreet, Looking North, Ficturesque South Brooklyn Village, 1903
Pearl-Broadview Business Section, 1946, OBN

The Peoples Store, Picturesque South Brooklyn Village. 1903

Broadview - Pearl Building, Jewdry Store, ¢. 1930s

United States Pogt Office, Brooklyn Station, Clevdand Ohio, Architect's rendering
"Ore Docks and Sted Mills", Richard ZodIner, murd artist
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A. Johnson House, Pearl Sfreet, Picturesque South Brooklyn Village, 1903
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Bk View of Pearl Sfreet, Looking Nortii, Picturesque Soutii Brooklyn Village. 1903
Pearl-Broadview Business Section, 1946, OBN
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C. The Peoples Store, Fictiiresque South Brooklyn Village, 1903

THE PEOPLE'S

STORE

Groceries, Seeds,
Medicines, Etc.
AL CulL Prices.

We handle only the best quality inall
our departments, as we find they'give
the best satisfaction and are SURE to
please. All our goods are of ahigh
grade and absolutely pure. Our
prices are the very lowest possible.
Our aim is &) supply our patrons with
goods that 'will give them every
satisfaction and secure further favors.

The People's Store.
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COWM T WA VER N
ACCEPT RETURN REJECT
ABSTRACT/ SUMVARY COMMENTS
RECOM / CR TER A_
REM EVEER DI SCI PLI NE_

TELEPHONE DATE
DOOUMENTATI ON see attached comments YN seeattached SLR Y/ N
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Ohio Historic Preservation Office
567 East Hudson Street

Columbus, Ohio 43211-1030

614/ 298-2000 Fax: 614/ 298-2037

Visitus at www.ohiohistory.org

October 4, 2004
OHIO
HISTORICAL
Ms. TinaNorwood SOCl ETY
Federd Presarvation Officer INCE 185

FacilitiesHeedguarters

U.S. Pogd Savice

4301 Wilson Blvd., Suite 300
Arlington, VA 22203-1861

Dear Ms. Norwood:

RE: SOUTH BROOKLYN COMMERCIAL HISTORIC DISTRICT,
4160 Pearl Road, "Pearlbrook Station," Cleveland, Ohio

The Ohio Historic Site Preservation Advisory Board is scheduled to meat December 3,
2004. Onre of the properties to be reviewed for nomination to the National Register of
Historic Faces a this meseting is the above named historic district, which includes the
U.S. Pog Office located a 4160 Pearl Road, Cleveland, Ohio.

As you areaware, federd regulations require that the SHPO provide 30 day notification
and comment period for federal agendes owning properties to be nominated to the
National Regiger. | am enclosng acopy of the nomination for your consideration and
comment. The specific resource inventory sheet(s) identifying the federally owned
building(s) isdsoincluded. We are inviting your comment on the nomination.

If our office can be of additiona assstance, please contact me a 614-298-2000.

Sincerdy,

Stephen C. Gordon
Survey and National Register Maneger

SCGtch

Enc: CUY-3612-9
CC: NR File

tharahv/geveldetergnatification to commat

» Attend Building Connections November 4-6 in Columbus - wvw.buildingconnections.info or 1-888-532-2036 for details.



RECDBYOHPO DEC 03 2004

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS, OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

November 30, 2004

Rachel M. Tooker,

State Historical Preservation Officer
c/o National Register Staff

Ohio Historic Preservation Office
567 East Hudson Street

Columbus, Ohio 43211-1030

Re: Family Dollar Store - 5170 Pearl Road
South Brooklyn Commercial Historic District

Dear Ms. Tooker: '

The purpose of this letter isto sate Family Dollar Stores of Ohio, Inc.'s opposition to
listing the property referenced above on the National Register. 1nthe past we have found such
listings to not be compatible with retail operations. e &

ATTEST: " N LML

Thomes E. Schoenhet
Assgant Secretay

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
NOTARY
COUNTY OF MECKLENBURG

I, Sharon Wood, aNotary Public in and for the aforesaid State and County, do hereby certify that
Thomeas E. Schoenheit persondly gppeared before me this day and acknowledged that the foregoing
instrument was signed and executed by him for the purposestherein expressed.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seel this the 30* dayyofN@xeERResr 20844,

Printed Name: Sharon Wood
11 Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

FAMILY DOLLAR STORES, INC.,POST OFFICE BOX 1017, CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28201 - 1017 (704) 847-6961



Ohio Historic Preservation Office

567 East Hudson Street
Columbus, Ohio 43211-1030
614/298-2000 Fax:614/298-2037

Visit us at www.ohiohistory.org

OHIO
HISTORICAL
OCIETY

January 10,2005 \ 3NCE 185

Ms. Caral Shull, Chief of Regigtration
National Park Service n
Nationa Regiger of Historic Flaces
1201 Eye Street, NW 8¢ FHoor
Washington DC 20005

Dear Ms. Shull:

Endosed pleesefind two (2) new Nationd Regiser nominations. All gppropriate notification
procedures have been followed for these new submissons.

NEW SUBMISSION COUNTY
South Brooklyn Commercid District Cuyahoga
Eastwood Historic District Hamilton

If you have questions or comments about these documents, please contact the National Regidter
saff in the Ohio Historic Preservation Office a (614) 298-2000.

Sincerdly, p\
10]/<jr—

Rachd Tooker

Sae Historic Presarvation Officer

encdloaures



